
THE SIXTY-pH JllllAL MEETING
OF THB

NEW BRUNSWICK

AUXILIARY BIBLE SOCIETY.
The th Annual Meeting of the New Bruns- 

ible Society tvas held in the Mechanics' 
«day evening, Jan. loth, 1889.

The Chair was occupied by the President, T. W. 
Daniel, Esq.

On the platform were many ladies and gentlemen 
among others being the following :—Rev. Canon Brig- 
stocke, Rev. Dr. Macrae, Rev. Dr. Pope, Rev. Messrs. Geo. 
Bruce, L. G. MacNeill, E. M. C. Botterill, H. Daniel, A. J. 
McFarland, H. G. Mellick, Mayor Thorne and Messrs. C. F. 
Kinnear, C. E. MacMichaei, Geo. Robertson, R. W. Crook- 
shank, R. Cruikshank, James A. Estey, T. S. Simms, Geo. 
W. Whitney, Wm. AJwood and J. E. Irvine.

After the choir had sung the opening hymn—

Institute on
!

While with ceaseless ccurse the sun 
Hasted through the former year,

Many souls their race have run,
Never more to meet us here.

The President, Mr. T. W. Daniel, said he would occupy 
but little time, but would call upon the gentlemen who 
were to move the resolutions. He must, however, refer to 
the great loss sustained by the Society in the death of 
their late President, Dr. Botsford. That gentleman was 
long associated with the Society and for the last twenty 
years was its President He was glad to say that the 
Society’s regret was to be set forth in a resolution. By the 
death of the late Henry Vaughan the‘Society had lost a 
Vice-President and a warm friend, and by the demise of 
Rev. Wm. Armstrong, a great helper and an earnest pro-
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